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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: US Army Garrison (USAG) Daegu Policy Letter #74, Pet Owner’s
Compliance While Residing in Army Family Housing

1. Pet owners must ensure that pets are controlled so that they do not become a public
nuisance or menace. Additionally, residents with pets are responsible for ensuring their
children follow the pet policy especially when outdoors. See USAG Daegu Policy Letter
#38, Control of Pets in Government Owned and Leased Housing in Area IV.

2. There is a growing number of complaints of pet owners not adhering to the rules.
Some pet owners are allowing their pets to relieve themselves in inappropriate areas, to
include urinating inside buildings, elevators, and on building exteriors. Also, some pet
owners are not picking up their pet's waste in the designated dog green spaces
provided. However, the Housing Office cannot take action against the violators unless
residents are willing to provide written details, such as the violator's name, building
number, time of day of occurrence, description of the offense, witnesses of the incident,
and/or photos. All residents are encouraged to report such violation of the pet policy to
the Housing Office.

3. Violators of the pet policy set forth are subject to a variety of sanctions to include
eviction from Army Family Housing (AFH). The following process will be implemented by
the Housing Office when violators are reported or identified:

a. First Offense: Violators will be issued a letter of warning outlining the offense and
a chance to respond.

b. Second Offense: Violators will be referred to the Family Member and Civilian
Misconduct Review Board for a review of the facts and a recommendation of potential
sanctions. If sufficient evidence exists to indicate a violation of the policy, the family may
have to choose between giving up their pet or being evicted from AFH.

4. Point of contact is the Chief of Housing Division at 768-9032.
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